
From: Vielhauer, Trina
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: Indian River Power Plant, permit #0090196-007-AC
Date: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:40:31 PM
Attachments: 20101122123716429.pdf

This one look familiar?
 

From: Dolfi, Michelle L. [mailto:MDolfi@rrienergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Vielhauer, Trina; Shine, Caroline; Kuberski, Garry
Cc: Shaulis, Dennis D; Mauzy Jr, Gary L; Loudenslager, Cathy; Schmidt, Keith A; Harris-Smith, Rhonda
Subject: Indian River Power Plant, permit #0090196-007-AC
 
Please see attached letter concerning Indian River Power Plant’s request to extend
the construction permit issued for the replacement of the igniters on emission unit
001.
Please contact me if you have concerns or questions related to this request.
Thank you,
Michelle
Please reply to this message as proof of receipt.
Michelle Dolfi
RRI Energy, Inc.
EHS Department, Air Resource Team
121 Champion Way, Canonsburg, PA  15317
724-597-8631 desk    412-370-0424 mobile
mdolfi@rrienergy.com
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: spcopydeamon@rrienergy.com
[mailto:spcopydeamon@rrienergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:37 PM
To: Dolfi, Michelle L.
Subject:
 
This E-mail was sent from "P361" (Aficio 2060).
 
Scan Date: 11.22.2010 12:37:16 (-0500)
Queries to: spcopydeamon@rrienergy.com
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